From: arnold.ashton

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 8:51 AM
To: NI Enquiries

Subject: M20 Junction 10A Improvement

I am aware and see from the overview section of the project’s website a planning application
has not yet been submitted for Junction 10A. By reply to this email, please confirm when in
the process is the earliest opportunity for a written rep to be made. For example, can a
written rep be made now or in advance of a planning application being submitted?

Regards

Arnold Ashton
Associate

WYG TRANSPORT PLANNING
2 St James Gate, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 4AD
Tel:

Fax: (N

WYG Environment Planning Transport Ltd. Registered in England number: 3050297. Registered Office: Arndale Court, Otley
Road, Headingley, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS6 2UJ VAT No: 431-0326-08

Winner 2011 CIWM GEOTECH Award 2011

Winner British Expertise International Awards - Consultancy Project of the Year
2011

Winner RoSPA Occupational Health and Safety Gold Medal Award 2011

Winner National Recycling Awards - Local Authority Target Success 2011

Winner RICS Northern Ireland Awards - Project of the Year & Community Benefit
2011

Winner Construction Excellence in the North East Awards (CENE) - Integration &
Collaborative Working Award 2011

FOLLOW US ON Ewikker

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient. If you are not the recipient you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake
and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for
any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required
please request a hard-copy version.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure
Intranet anti-virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with
MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please



call your organisation’s IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded
for legal purposes.
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Correspondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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